FRED J. CHRISTENSEN

Physiological Apparatus
WATERTOWN, MASSACHUSETTS

11 Wilmot Street

Jan. 19

Dr. Alberto Hurtado
Apertado 1116
Lima, Peru

Dear Dr. Hurtado:

I just received a request
from The Rockefeller Foundation to quote on a
1Standard! four speed , 232 - 10 m.p.h. tread-
mill; constant horse power motor.

The standard, Type 10, treadmill is for grown-
ups and require a 3 HP. motor.

I thought when I talked with you that we might
use a four speed motor; but I find now that a
motor like that would weigh 700 1lbs. Would be
too big (the frame of a 15 HP. motor) and might
tip the treadmill upward.

We better-stick-to the—E.l.V. unit for Type 10
treadmills.

If you want a Type 8 - Same speeds, for childrens

or animals a 1 HP. constant, has worked out very
well.

Please let me know soon what-you want so I can
give Roc¢k. Found. an estimate.

Very sincerely yours,

1956

Fred J.ééhriste sen



